CPC PROJECT UPDATE- RECREATION DEPARTMENT- 9-22-22

e 2019 ARTICLE 43- SAND POND RESTROOM REPLACEMENT- $125,000
Request for Proposals has been written and posted- bid opening scheduled for Friday
September 23, 2022. Low bid will be selected and plan for work to begin in 2-4 weeks on new
restroom facility and septic system at Sand Pond.

e 2020 ARTICLE 36- BROOKS FIELD FENCING- $72,657
Awaiting final draft of Request for Proposal from Administration Office. All specs and
information has been sent over to generate RFP. Expect work to be completed for Spring of
2023.

e 2021 ARTICLE 29- SENIOR MEMORIAL FIELD FENCING- $40,181
Awaiting final draft of Request for Proposal from Administration Office. All specs and
information has been sent over to generate RFP. Expect work to be completed for Spring of
2023.

e 2022 ARTICLE 36- PICKLE BALL/BASKETBALL PROJECT AT BROOKS PARK- $245,500
Specs and Project information has been gathered and initial project meeting to be set in the
next 2-3 weeks. This will lead to creation of Request for Proposals by Administration Office. We
expect this project to be completed in the Fall of 2023.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric Beebe
Director-Harwich Recreation Department



